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Smrutika Thoti

From: Farid Khan
Sent: 19 March 2024 16:55
To: Smrutika Thoti; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat
Cc: 'Bhushan Methar'; Shadab Sukri
Subject: Re: MOPA Bikanervala & Budweiser  - Fire Extinguisher 

Hi Smrutika, 
 
 Budweiser fire extinguisher quantity as per RA team.  
 
1)CO2.  total 5-cylinder 4.5kg 
2)ABC. total 4-cylinder 6kg 
3)K type. total 2-cylinder 6kg 
4) fire blanket. Total 2 (size 1mx2m) 
 
Regards 
Farid Khan 
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From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 10:41:29 AM 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Bhushan Methar' <Bhushan.Methar@gmrgroup.in>; Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MOPA Bikanervala & Budweiser - Fire Extinguisher  
  
Dear Team, 
  
Kindly update on PO status.. 
  
Regards 
Smrutika 
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From: Smrutika Thoti  
Sent: 13 March 2024 15:10 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Bhushan Methar' <Bhushan.Methar@gmrgroup.in>; Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MOPA Bikanervala & Budweiser - Fire Extinguisher  
  
Dear  Team, 
  
We have raised the PR for Bikanervala   - Fire Extinguisher 
PR NO. GMR-2324-00153 
Request you to process 
  
1)CO2.  total 3-cylinder 4.5kg 
2)ABC. total 4-cylinder 6kg 
3)K type. total 3-cylinder 6kg  
4) fire blanket. Total 2 (size 1mx2m) 
  
  
Regards, 
Smrutika 

From: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 February 2024 14:21 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Bhushan Methar' <Bhushan.Methar@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: Re: MOPA Bikanervala & Budweiser - Fire Extinguisher  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
 Bikanervala fire extinguisher quantity as per RA team.  
  
1)CO2.  total 3-cylinder 4.5kg 
2)ABC. total 4-cylinder 6kg 
3)K type. total 3-cylinder 6kg  
4) fire blanket. Total 2 (size 1mx2m) 
  
Regards 
Farid Khan  
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From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 12:43:36 AM 
To: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Bhushan Methar' <Bhushan.Methar@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: MOPA Bikanervala & Budweiser - Fire Extinguisher  
  
Farid, 
Share  Bikanervala & Budweiser Fire Extinguisher requirement  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  


